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From: Australian Environment Foundation
To: Australian Environment Foundation

Cc: Jan Perry ; Kathy Russell ; Peter Mitchell
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:22 PM
Subject: Protest at Leonards Hill this Friday

Hello Landscape Guardians and supporters, | have received various emails in the
last few days regarding the planned protest at Leonards Hill this Friday at 10.30am,
prompting me to speak with Kathy Russell and Jan Perry today about the event.

Jan and others have been working hard to prepare for Friday and we have been
asked to assist where we can. Following recent discussions with Peter Mitchell and
Randall Bell we are keen to expose the flawed basis for wind power policy in Victoria
ahead of the state election and Friday’s event is likely to help in that regard.

We have posted a number of articles critical of wind power on our website over the
last few months including Kathy’s recent excellent article.

Jan has been preparing the very large sign she intends to peg out on Andrew Coker’s
property on Bullarto Road prior to Friday. The plan is to assemble at the front of
Andrew’s property at about 9.30am and move to near the gateway the Premier will
use shortly afterwards.

| will bring with me 50 pre-printed corflute signs [see attached files] for those that
do not have signs to bring. The more signs the better. | will also bring a four metre
long banner the Premier will not be happy with, but any media present should
enjoy.

Jan and | will be doing our best to get any media coverage we can to optimise
everybody’s efforts.

As others have already said in previous emails we need to make the most of this
opportunity to send a message to the government as they are obviously not
listening and are not concerned about rural communities. We also need to support
each and every community that is threatened by these projects. We either all swim
together or we will drown separately.

We look forward to your commitment of a couple of hours on Friday.

Regards Max

Max Rheese

©



Australian Environment Foundation
Ph: 03 5762 6883
Fax: 03 5762 3069
info@aefweb.info
www.aefweb.info
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